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July 30, 1980

Director
;uclear ;4aterial Safety and Safeguards
U. S. ::uclear Regulatory Commission
'4ashington, D. C. 20555.

Dear Sir:

Re: License flo. 42-15004-ole

Pursuant to Title 10, Code of Federal Regulations, Section 32.20, the infor ation
required with regard tc total quantity of each isotope transferred under the license '

stated above is as folicws:

Date Isotooe Amount

July 1, 1979 through Iodine -125 ilcne transferred
June 30, 1980

As noted in our previous report, due to product modifications, the microcurie content
of our products has increased to a level which does not allow transfer to an exempt
user.

Sincerely,

[ % Lk & An
Robert D. Uurzel, ice President
Regulatory Affairs and Professional Services

ac

cc: Office of Inspection and Enforcement U. S. iluclear Regulatory Commission
Region IV c/o Document 1anagement Branch
U. S. tiuclear Regulations Commission '4ashington , D. C. 20555.

611 Ryan Plaza Drive, Suite 1000 /g gArlington, Texas 76012
5
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